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Anthony Spears

From: reservations@suncountry.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 8:40 AM

To: Anthony Spears; Anthony Spears

Subject: 'Sun Country Airfines Itinerary [CBYUVW-2624063)

Thank You For Choosing Sun
Country Airlines!
You have been electronically {icketed and your transaction is completed! You will not be receiving a

paper ticket in the mail. Please retain a copy of this email for your records. If you purchased travel
insurance, information and documentation on your policy will be sent in a separate email.

Ufly Rewards points will be posted to your account within 3-5 days after your travel has been
completed.

Confirmation: CBYUVW-2624063

AIR}E)ARE: Minneapolis/St. Paul, MN (Terminal 2 - Humphrey) (MSP) to New York, NY (JFK)
(JFK :
Flight Date: Sun Aug 19, 2012

Flighti#: SY 245
Flying: Coach Class
Departure:  Minneapolis/St. Paul, MN (Terminal 2 - Humphrey) at 4:30 PM (Non-Stop)
Arrival: New York, NY (JFK) at 8:07 PM
Traveler Name Seat Agsignment Pre-Paid Bags
“EEREY N, Seat 16C. ' '
Seat 16B 0

Termmal 44 J«MSP ::.Termmal 2, Humphrey, Sun Country Ticket Counter / Ticket counter closes 45
minutes prior to flight departure

AIRFARE: New York, NY (JFK) (JFK) to aneapollsISt Paul, MN (Tarmmalz Humphrey)
(MSP)
Flight Date: Fri Aug 24, 2012

Flight#: SY 242
Flying: Coach Class
Departure:  New York, NY (JFK) at 11:00 AM (Non-Stop)
Arrival: Minneapolis/St. Paul, MN (Terminal 2 - Humphrey) at 1:00 PM
Traveler Name Seat Assignment  Pre-Paid Bags
JEFFREY HAYDEN Seat 7D 0 ' f;- T
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TERESA HAYDEN Seat 7E 0
Términal: JFK - Terminal 4, Sun Country Ticket Counter / Ticket counter closes 45 mmutes prior
to flight departure .

Passehgers (2 Seats)

REMINDER: Peak Summer Travel Season
Sun Country wishes to remind customers to always allow extra time at all alrports during the peak
summer travel season.

To make changes to your reservation please call Sun Country Reservations toll-free at 1-800-359-
6786 or 651-905-2737 for Minneapolis/St. Paul local calls (Mon-Sun, 5:00am-Midnight Central Time).
To update your secure flight information or add your DHS Redress Number to your itinerary, please
click here 4

PRICING DETAILS:
Description ‘ ‘ Price |
Airfare, MSP to JFK . $719.20
(Includes Air Travel Taxes and Fees of $90.36%) .
Seat Selection - , $30.00

Total $749.20

Note: Prices on confirmation emails/pages are totals and not per person.
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BE As determined by the Transportation Security Administration, the current threat level is
g oarange. For current security requirements, click here to visit the TSA website.

For easy and inexpensive airport parking with Park N' Fly, click here.

Adults must present a government issued photo ID at check-in. See our Check-In Information page

for details by clicking here. _ —
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For 24-Hour Customer Sarlce Call; 1-800-231-5511 WELLS FARGO® BUSINESS ELITE CARD

Preparad For ANTHONY M SPEARS | :
Aceount Number B B! Sond Inquliles To:
Statemient Closlng Date . 0712512 WF BUSINESS DIRECT P.O. BOX 20462 PHOENIX, AZ 85038-8850
Cradit Line $4,500 Send Paymenta To:
Avallabla Credit $3,760 PAYMENT REMITTANGE CENTER PO BOX 8415 CAROL STREAM, IL 60187-6416
Account Summaty Payment Information - For your racords: -
Previous Belance $680,00 | | Now Balanca $740.20 | Amount Pald:
- Crodits - $0.00 | | Currant Payment Due $500.00
- Payments_ $580.00 | [Curvant Paynient Due Dale oazoniz | |$ -
+ Purchases & Other Charges $749.20 Chack Number:
+ Cash Advancae $0.00 ’
+ FINANCE CHARGE $0.00
| = New Balance - $749.20 ' o Dala Pald;

Rate Information

IF YOU WISH TO PAYOFF YOUR BALANCE N FULL;
THE BALANCE NOTED ON YOUR STATEMENT IS NOT THE PAY OFF AMOUNT. PLEASE CALL 800-231-651 § FOR PAYOFF INFORMATION.

ANNUAL DAILY AVERAGE PERIODIC TRANSACTION  TOTAL
INTEREST FINANGCE DALY FINANCE FINANCE FINANCE
Type of Balance RATE  CHARGE RATE  BALANCE CHARGES  CHARGES  CHARGES
PURCHASES 19.800% 06424% $0.00 $0,00 $0.00 $0.00
CASH ADVANCES 19,800% 05424% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TOTAL : $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
[ Days In Billing Cycla 30 ~
Transactions )
Trans Post  Rslsrsnca Number Description Cradifs Chargag
07/16 O7TAS  855A030JN24XQJUAXS  PAYMENT THANK YOU 166.68
07/15 07715  8556030JN24XQUAXS  PAYMENT THANK YOU , 411.24 B
07117 OTH7T  B541734JRGYOYELIF ’s'g{}!cgggr 33706120884025 600-3698788 MN 749,203
08/10/12 1 MINNEAROLIS NEW YORK
08/24/122 NEW YORK MINNEAPOLIS

Seo ravarss slde for [mportant Information.
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